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TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Commander Geoff Huff – Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: June 29, 2011  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  July 12, 2011 
 
 
The Council agenda for July 12, 2011, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

• Class C Liquor – Welch Ave. Station, 207 Welch Avenue 
• Class B Beer – Panchero’s Mexican Grill, 1310 South Duff Avenue 
• Class C Liquor – Capone’s, 2518 Lincoln Way 

 
 
 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Welch Avenue Stations or 
Panchero’s Mexican Grill during the past twelve months.   
 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records for Capone’s found that one individual under the age of 
18 was cited for on premises and additionally charged with interference with official acts and in the same 
incident another patron was arrested for disorderly conduct and interference with official acts.  3 other 
individuals (over the age of 18 but under 21) were cited for on premises in the past twelve months. 
 
The Police Department would recommend renewal of all three establishments. 
 
 
 


